
Chairperson Arlyn Uhrmacher called the work session and regular meeting of the Southeast 
Community College Board of Governors to order at 1:03 p.m. on Tuesday, July 23, 2024, at 
the Beatrice Campus, 4771 W. Scott Road, Beatrice, NE.  

ROLL CALL: 

Present: 
Kathy Boellstorff, Johnson 
Chuck Byers, McCool Junction 
Brandon Gunther, Hickman  
Vicki Haskell, Fairbury 
Joann Herrington, Lincoln  
Nancy A. Seim, Lincoln  
James Sherwood, Lincoln  
Neal Stenberg, Lincoln 
Linda Hartman, Faculty Representative 
Arlyn Uhrmacher, Lincoln  

Absent: 
Carina McCormick, Lincoln 
Kristin Yates, Lincoln  

PUBLIC MEETING LAW COMPLIANCE STATEMENT 

Chairperson Uhrmacher stated the public meeting notice had been published in the Lincoln 
Journal Star on Monday, July 15, 2024, as well as posted on the bulletin board in the Area 
Office and on the website. He indicated that the meeting is conducted according to the 
principles of the revised Robert's Rules of Order. 

Chairperson Uhrmacher stated that supplementary materials were available for the public, 
along with a copy of the Open Meetings Law. A specific agenda item is reserved for Public 
Comment, item number 11. To testify during this time any member of the audience may 
approach the Board. In general, oral testimony by individuals is limited to five minutes.  
Written testimony will also be accepted for the public record. 

TOPICS FOR DISCUSSION 

STRATEGIC PLANNING 

Environmental Scan Data 

Shawna Herwick, Administrative Director Accreditation, Institutional Assessment, and 
Planning provided an overview of the strategic planning over the last decade.  

�x SCC Missions, vision, values, and strategic goals inform all college operations.
o A decade of transformation



 

o Created destinations 
o Highest quality learning climates 
o Expanded learning opportunities  
o Used data  
o 


















	July 23, 2024, Board of Governors Work Session & Regular Meeting Agenda.pdf
	SOUTHEAST COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD OF GOVERNORS
	WORK SESSION & REGULAR MEETING AGENDA – 1:00 P.M.





AuditTrailVersion = 1.1    proof.com


ActionDateTime 2024-07-16 19:47:24 UTC


PerformedByUserName Rebecca Bikul


PerformedByUserRole customer


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Location Updated


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"vector_graphic", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc",
"point"=>[94.39223541311755, 381.6177571337308]}, "acting_user_full_name"=>"Rebecca Bikul"}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 71.83.106.60


ActionDateTime 2024-07-16 19:47:22 UTC


PerformedByUserName Rebecca Bikul


PerformedByUserRole customer


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Location Updated


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"vector_graphic", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc",
"point"=>[65.98370954003407, 396.55]}, "acting_user_full_name"=>"Rebecca Bikul"}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 71.83.106.60


ActionDateTime 2024-07-16 19:47:21 UTC


PerformedByUserName Rebecca Bikul


PerformedByUserRole customer


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Signature Added


ActionDescription {"signature_type"=>"Image", "annotation_type"=>"vector_graphic", "location"=>{"page"=>1,
"page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[66.0, 396.55]}, "witness_names"=>[],
"acting_user_full_name"=>"Rebecca Bikul"}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 71.83.106.60


ActionDateTime 2024-07-16 19:39:24 UTC


PerformedByUserName Nicole Burkholder


PerformedByUserRole notary


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"text"=>"07/16/2024", "annotation_type"=>"text", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc",
"point"=>[305.63, 279.34]}, "acting_user_full_name"=>nil}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 174.60.212.24







ActionDateTime 2024-07-16 19:39:22 UTC


PerformedByUserName Nicole Burkholder


PerformedByUserRole notary


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Location Updated


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"image", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc",
"point"=>[176.4285853470204, 365.8090649414063]}, "acting_user_full_name"=>nil}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 174.60.212.24


ActionDateTime 2024-07-16 19:39:18 UTC


PerformedByUserName Nicole Burkholder


PerformedByUserRole notary


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Seal Added


ActionDescription {"notarial_act"=>"jurat", "annotation_type"=>"image", "location"=>{"page"=>1,
"page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[218.81, 375.93]}, "notarial_act_principals"=>["40ff4640-e462-
4099-af32-a4355b7e59e9"]}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 174.60.212.24


ActionDateTime 2024-07-16 19:39:15 UTC


PerformedByUserName Nicole Burkholder


PerformedByUserRole notary


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"text"=>"Notarized remotely online using communication technology via Proof.",
"annotation_type"=>"text", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[66.0, 211.84]},
"acting_user_full_name"=>nil}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 174.60.212.24


ActionDateTime 2024-07-16 19:39:14 UTC


PerformedByUserName Nicole Burkholder


PerformedByUserRole notary


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Signature Added


ActionDescription {"signature_type"=>"Image", "annotation_type"=>"vector_graphic", "location"=>{"page"=>1,
"page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[66.0, 263.8]}, "witness_names"=>[],
"acting_user_full_name"=>nil}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 174.60.212.24







ActionDateTime 2024-07-16 19:38:34 UTC


PerformedByUserName Rebecca Bikul


PerformedByUserRole customer


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Agreed to electronic agreement for signature


ActionDescription {"acting_user_full_name"=>"Rebecca Bikul"}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 71.83.106.60


ActionDateTime 2024-07-16 19:38:26 UTC


PerformedByUserName Rebecca Bikul


PerformedByUserRole customer


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Identification Verified


ActionDescription {}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 174.60.212.24


ActionDateTime 2024-07-16 19:38:23 UTC


PerformedByUserName Rebecca Bikul


PerformedByUserRole customer


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Document Accessed


ActionDescription {"acting_user_full_name"=>"Rebecca Bikul"}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 71.83.106.60


ActionDateTime 2024-07-16 19:36:55 UTC


PerformedByUserName Rebecca Bikul


PerformedByUserRole customer


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Document Accessed


ActionDescription {"acting_user_full_name"=>"Rebecca Bikul"}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 71.83.106.60


ActionDateTime 2024-07-16 18:28:12 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[65.25,
222.64]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 34.96.45.159







ActionDateTime 2024-07-16 18:28:12 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[64.49,
265.31]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 34.96.45.159


ActionDateTime 2024-07-16 18:28:12 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[304.88,
290.14]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 34.96.45.159


ActionDateTime 2024-07-16 18:28:12 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[218.31,
376.43]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 34.96.45.159


ActionDateTime 2024-07-16 18:28:12 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[64.49,
398.06]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 34.96.45.159







ActionDateTime 2024-07-16 18:28:12 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[141.57,
697.49]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 34.96.45.159


ActionDateTime 2024-07-16 18:28:12 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[128.77,
697.49]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 34.96.45.159


ActionDateTime 2024-07-16 18:28:12 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[118.31,
697.49]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 34.96.45.159


ActionDateTime 2024-07-16 18:28:12 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[109.01,
697.49]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 34.96.45.159







ActionDateTime 2024-07-16 18:28:12 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[100.05,
697.49]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 34.96.45.159


ActionDateTime 2024-07-16 18:28:12 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[90.0,
697.49]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 34.96.45.159


ActionDateTime 2024-07-16 18:28:12 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[79.62,
697.49]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 34.96.45.159


ActionDateTime 2024-07-16 18:28:12 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[65.94,
697.49]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 34.96.45.159







ActionDateTime 2024-07-16 18:28:11 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Document Created


ActionDescription {}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 34.96.45.159


ActionDateTime 2024-07-16 19:49:03 UTC


PerformedByUserName Nicole Burkholder


PerformedByUserRole notary


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Digital Certificate Applied to Document


ActionDescription {"signature_type"=>"Digital"}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 174.60.212.24







